



EĞİRDİR FISHERIES RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ ISPARTA

Muhammed Mustafa SEZGİNER Veterinary

EDUCATION



CAREER

2018-2021 Veterinarian, Kızılören Agriculture And Forestry Direcration - AFYONKARAHİSAR



2013-2018 Veterinarian, Sandıklı Agriculture And Forestry Direcration - AFYONKARAHİSAR

2012-2013 Veterinarian, Private Sector ISTANBUL

ABOUT ME

He was born in 1985 in Ankara. In 2010, he graduated from Istanbul University Faculty of Veterinary Medicine. He started to work as a veterinarian in Afyonkarahisar Sandıklı District Directorate of Agriculture and Forestry in 2013. In 2016, he completed his master's degree with thesis in Mehmet Akif ERSOY University, Institute of Health Sciences, Department of Pathology. He was appointed to Afyonkarahisar Kızılören **District Agriculture and Forestry** Directorate in 2018. In 2021, he was appointed to the Directorate of Egirdir Fisheries Research Institute.

CONTACT

Menderes Mah. Dr. İsa Köklü Cad. No:53 Eğirdir / ISPARTA 32500 TÜRKİYE

muhammed.sezginer@tarimorman. gov.tr

0 246 313 34 60



MUHAMMED MUSTAFA SEZGINER TAGE

Veterinarian



- PROJECTS
- Projects Conducted
- Ongoing Projects



MUSTAFA POYRAZ, PhD Agricultural Engineer



- PUBLICATIONS
- INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS
- Articles Published in International Journals
- International Papers, Seminars, etc.
- NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS
- Articles Published in National Journals
- Immunohistochemical evaluation of malondialdehyde and superoxide dismutase in bovine tuberculosis, MAE Vet Fak Derg., 4 (2): 69-75
- International Papers, Seminars, etc.



MUSTAFA POYRAZ, PhD Agricultural Engineer



- OTHER PUBLICATIONS
- Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.
- 1. Immunohistochemical evaluation of malondialdehyde and superoxide dismutase in bovine tuberculosis 2016



MUSTAFA POYRAZ, PhD Agricultural Engineer



Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

- 1. Certificate of Programme Experimental Animal Usage 2015 Burdur
- 2. TS EN ISO 19011 Internal Auditor Training 2012 İstanbul
- 3. ISO 22000:2005 Food Safety Management Systems (HACCP) 2009 İstanbul